

4 Brook Street
2021/70/94060/E Oakenshaw
Bradford
BD12 7HE
15.11.21

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to
strongly object to the
change of use from
Industrial to warehousing
of some of the units
on the Cliff Hollins Lane
site, at Oakenshaw

We don't need the
extra HGV traffic
warehouses would bring,
for very few jobs, to
this site

to use Cliff Hollins
lane as the access,
exit to the site is
disgusting anyway and
needs to be resited to
the land left for the
purpose of building
a new road to the site.
Not bringing more
traffic to the village
& hamlet of Woodlands.
Creating more & more
pollution & danger.